

Jon Stoddard

From: Williams, Sion M. <Sion.M.Williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 March 2025 09:13
To: Marek Nekula
Cc: Gethin Morgan; Natalie Haines; Jon Stoddard
Subject: RE: A494 River Dee Bridge Replacement - baseline hydraulic models for review

Hi Marek,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

I was unable to retrieve the files as NRW policy does not permit. Please can the files be shared through the following link: <https://cyfoethnaturiolcymru.sharefile.eu/r-rba192f6164ce4822ad550148d8b00436>. Please can you let me know when they have been uploaded.

Jon, this work now falls outside of the initial DAS charged agreement. Therefore, I will ask colleagues to provide an estimate of reviewing the files and come back to you with a quote for the work.

Any questions please let me know.

Kind regards,

Siôn M. Williams

Cynghorydd - Cynllunio Datblygu / Advisor - Development Planning

Gwasanaeth Cynghori Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisory Service

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

From: Marek Nekula <Marek.Nekula@mottmac.com>
Sent: 07 March 2025 09:21
To: Williams, Sion M. <Sion.M.Williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Cc: Gethin Morgan <Gethin.Morgan@mottmac.com>; Natalie Haines <natalie.haines@mottmac.com>; Jon Stoddard <j.stoddard@rmlconsult.com>
Subject: Re: A494 River Dee Bridge Replacement - baseline hydraulic models for review

You don't often get email from marek.nekula@mottmac.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Siôn,

While progressing with the post-scheme modelling, we noticed that the Baseline hydraulic model package (delivered to the NRW on 21st Feb) contains the 100yr+CC flood event with a 12.5 hour storm duration instead of 10.25 hour (the critical storm duration). The 12.5hour storm is used only for the sensitivity analysis.

[C&sdata=mOFz7JHMy7tAnORApMKG6x7mwMhNMEr2eZQft%2BCqA0%3D&reserved=0](#) with the following credentials:

username: su9130
password: u-8uOd_bic

Data stored on your FTP site will be purged on 28/02/2025 15:07. After this date data will be unrecoverable.

Regards

Marek Nekula

Pronouns: he, him, his

MSc C.WEM MCIWEM

Principal Environmental Manager

D +44 (0)1463 251 564 M +44 (0)7835657883

marek.nekula@mottmac.com



Mott MacDonald
Moray House
16-18 Bank Street
Inverness IV1 1QY
United Kingdom

[Website](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Facebook](#) | [YouTube](#)

Mott MacDonald Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1243967. Registered office: 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB, United Kingdom

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.